



Rob Burritt

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (913) 948-4984

Email: rob.burritt@yagroup.com

Locations

Kansas City, MO

Wichita, KS

Oklahoma City, OK

Tulsa, OK

Biography

Rob Burritt joined YA Group in 2023 and brings extensive knowledge and experience in the building restoration and insurance claims industries. Rob began his career in 1996 as an independent claims adjuster and manager and then transitioned to an estimator, project director, and consultant role for two national restoration contractors. He has most recently managed and adjusted claims for two TPA firms involving large losses and complex commercial and residential claims. Rob has vast experience with various large-scale mitigation and reconstruction projects. Rob excels in damage assessment, estimating, scope resolution, and negotiations.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family | Hail | \$2M
- Multi-Family | Fire | \$2M
- Multi-Family | Wind | \$5M
- Multi-Family | Hurricane | \$10M
- High Rise Office | Water | \$1M
- Hotel | Fire | \$2M
- Office | Hurricane | \$5M
- Warehouse | Hurricane | \$2M
- Churches | Tornado | \$3M
- School District | Hail | \$2M
- Manufacturing | Hail | \$4M
- Manufacturing | Fire | \$2M
- Residential | Fire | \$1M
- Residential/Commercial | Freeze | \$1M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2021 - 2023 | TPA Claims Account Manager | Hausch & Company
- 2021 - 2021 | Complex Loss Adjuster | American Family
- 2018 - 2020 | Claims Account Manager | Nixon and Company/CMI
- 2017 - 2018 | National Catastrophe Adjuster | Hanover Insurance
- 2015 - 2017 | Owner/General Adjuster | RCB Services LLC
- 2011 - 2015 | General Manager/General Adjuster | Nixon and Company, Inc.
- 2010 - 2011 | Senior Estimator/Consultant | Blu Sky Restoration
- 2007 - 2010 | General Adjuster | GAB Robins
- 2004 - 2007 | District Manager/Consultant | Interstate Restoration
- 2001 - 2003 | Outside Commercial Adjuster | The Hartford
- 1996 - 2001 | Branch Manager / Adjuster | GAB Robins

Education

- Grand Valley State University - Bachelor of Arts - Public Administration - Allendale - Michigan